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Exterior:® This three-story brick building complex, now owned and</ (s

leased by the city of Charleston, was formerly owned by Alexander Calder T

and known as the Planters' Hotel. Built on (or next to) the site of the
original 1734-1737 Dock Street Theatre, one part of the former hotel has
been transformed into a theatre for the public.

The hotel underwent several enlargements as shown by differences in
brick coloration and composition of voussoirs™ All windows on the first
floor are triple-hung, 6/6 1ight sash.; those on the second are double-
hung, 9/9 Tight sash, with the exception of the windows behind the balcony

which match those on the first floor; windows on the third floor are doubled

hung, 6/6 light sash. Because of the various expansions, this former hotel
will be described as six separate buildings. These buildings are adaptive-
ly used as rental offices, apartments, and the home of the Dock Street The-
atre.

The first building has six bays arranged from left to right in the
folfBWing order: a passageway, door, door, window, door, window, on the
first level. The second and third levels also consist of six bays each,
all evenly spaced. Belt courses are located at both the second and third
levels.

The second {or main building) is the oldest, dating ca. 1809, and con-
tains a recessed, three-step porch with six brown sandstone columns, two
of which are engaged. This recessed porch shelters five rounded arches;
the three central ones contain massive double doors. Projecting outward
above the recessed porch is a wrought iron open-work balcony with flat col-
umns and hipped roof. (This hipped roof covers as a unit, this building as
well as the third and fourth buildings - a description of which foT]ows?.
On—the first tevel; the-third building consists-of (from teft tov right):
three windows (the middle one of which was originally a door) and a door,

all of which are evenly spaced. The second and third levels consist of four

evenly-spaced bays per level. Balcony shelters five bays. There are
three evenly-spaced hipped dormers upon the hipped roof.

On the first level, the third building consists of (from left to right):

“three windows (the middle one of which was originally a door) and a dgor,
all of which are evenly spaced. The second and third levels consist of
four evenly-spaced windows per level.

The fourth building,on the corner of Church and Queen Streets, con-
sists of (in front on Church Street) a door flanked by two windows on the
first level while the second and third levels each contain three evenly-
spaced windows. On the Queen St. side, the first level consists of (frqm
right to left) five evenly-spaced windows, a door, a void, and a small win-
dow.

The fifth building consists of two rounded archway loading doors flankt

ed by two stucco-covered window spaces, one to a side. The second, third
and fourth levels consist of the same pattern of stucco-covered window

spaces, namely three pairs and a single space. The western side (not photot

graphed) has no windows. . _
The sixth building (not photographed), located on the interior of
the lot at the southwest corner, has a hipped roof but no windows. Built

in 1935, this building contains the main theatre stage.éEb
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Dock Street Theatre is an excellent example of a historic build-
ing being usefully adapted to meet the needs of the city while preserving
visual evidence of our past.\ Once known as the Planters' Hotel, the Dock
Street Theatre building complex is the last surviving antebellum hotel
building in Charleston.\ The theatre has been refurbished to represent
the theatre of the 18th Lentury and is used today to promote theatrical
interest within the city. Architect Walter Petty (F.A.I.A.) considers
the building an excellent restoration.

Architecture: Y The Dock Street Theatre is a valuable example of the
Federal-transitional commercial hotel and is the only commercial hotel
building still surviving in the city of Charleston. The Federal interior
woodwork; the grand staircase in the lobby; and the recessed brownstone
porch and columns are notable. Woodwork by noted craftsman, William
Purviss. \

Theatre: This hotel occasionally housed a theatrical troupe which
performed at the now defunct New Theatre at the corner of Broad and New
Streets during the mid 19th century. The most notable actor of this
troupe was Junius Brutus Booth, the father of the outstanding actor
family of which John Wilkes Booth was a member.

Hotel: Planters' Hotel was used extensively during the horse-racing
season by the planters of the midlands of South Carolina. These families
included the Hamptons, the Mannings, the Richardsons, the Singletons,
the Canteys, etc. James Lewis Petigru often stayed here while on vacation.

The building is an absolutely essential part of the
St. Streetscape.
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#7 Description - continued

Interior: The theatre's main entrance leads to the lobby which features
a grand staircase that ascends to a drawing room. wThe lobby, staircase and
drawing room are the only portion of the interior which has not been altered.
The rest of the building has been refurbished in accordance with 18th-€entury
styles of interior design and furnishings. First floor has five rooms and a
small brick patio. At the end of the first floor hall is a room which is
used as a small art gallery by the local artist guild. Stage at west end of
building is separated by a divider as an area for actors to relax between
acts. { The theatre (auditorium) has been done in the 18th-Century style.
Patio contains an interesting small mural by Charleston artist, William
Halsey. Second floor contains, above the entrance, the original drawing room
and a tap room. Federal mantels from the 1806 Ratcliff House (King House)
which was being demolished in 1935 are in the drawing room and green room.
These were done by a notable craftsman, William Purviss.

Surroundings: This building complex, situated within the Charleston
Historical District, is located across the street from the oldest Huguenot
church in America. Within several blocks of the Dock Street Theatre are
the historic St. Philips Episcopal Church and two National Historic Land-
marks; Clark Mills' Studio and St. Michael's Episcopal Church.
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